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NY Office: 15 Carlisleway Washingtonville, NY 10999
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October 5, 2015

Ms. Karen Maples Certified Mail: 7012 1010 0000 7693 8694
Regional Hearing Clerk

EPA Region 2

290 Broadway, 16th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION TO RESPOND TO ORDER REQUIRING

RESPONDENT ABEF DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND HERMINIO COTTO
CONSTRUCTION, INC. TO FILE ANSWER AND REQUIRING COMPLAINANT TO
FILE MOTIOND FOR DEFAULT - Docket No. CWA-02-2010-3465

Dear Ms. Maples:

Most recently ABEF Development Corp. and Herminio Cotto Construction, Inc.
herein the respondents, received an order requiring respondents to file answers to
complaint of Docket No. CWA-02-2010-3465.

The respondents have retained LRV to respond to the reference matter.
Nevertheless, the complete file of this case and pass correspondence was submitted
to LRV last week. Therefore, for LRV to submit and answer in an informed manner
respectfully request a fifteen (15) days extension period. This request has also been
discussed with Ms. Carolina Jordan-Garcia and she is in agreement.

If you would have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me by mail at:
‘osado.Viana@LRVINC.Com or you can also reach me at 787-503-6939.

Presnient

CC: Carolina Jordan-Garcia — EPA Caribbean Office - Via email
Jorge Figueroa - ABEF
Guillermo Burgos - AB
Herminio Cotto Construction ol
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